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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
Date: July 27, 2009 
 
To: Company Contact Fax 

Alder Construction Cecil Curley 801-266-2947 
Cache Valley Electric Scott Collard 801-978-6677 
Hidden Peak Electric Dereke Lee 801-262-5689 
Probst Electric Riley Probst 435-657-1956 
Taylor Electric Rich Coffey 801-413-1359 
Wasatch Electric Kent Davis 801-487-5032 

 
From: Brian Bales – Project Manager 
 
Reference: Electrical Distribution Upgrade – Camp Williams 
  Utah National Guard – Bluffdale, Utah 
  DFCM Project No. 07167480 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 2 
 
Pages Addendum Cover  1 page 
 Engineer’s Addendum No. 2 8 pages 
 Geotechnical Investigation 39 pages 
 Soils Dump Location  1 page 
 Rock Excavation 2 pages 
 Total  51 pages  
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
2.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:     No Project Schedule changes. 
 
2.2 GENERAL ITEMS: The new DFCM Supplemental General Conditions effective July 1, 2009 

addressing health insurance and immigration are available at  http://dfcm.utah.gov/StdDocs/index.html. 
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  Ken Garner Engineering, Inc.       ELECTRICAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

July 27, 2009  
Utah National Guard 

Camp Williams Electrical Power Distribution Upgrade 
DFCM Project #07161480 

  
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 
PRIOR APPROVAL TO BID 

 
The following manufacturers are prior approved to bid the project. All manufacturers must bid an equal to 
that specifi ed, as determined by the Engineer. Products approved, but later proving not to be equal, may 
be disqualified at a later date, and the contractor shall then supply the original specified products. 
Products not listed did not meet the prior approval deadline, or are not considered equal to those 
specified. 

 
  26 05 13 Wires and Cables Over 600 volt  

Medium Voltage Cables:  Southwire 
Molded Product Terminations:  AB Chance 

 
 
SPECIFICATIONS 
 

SECTION 26 0500 BASIC ELECTRICAL MATERIALS -  
1. The Contractor shall test all existing transformers to be demolished in accordance with section 

3.5. Item I. If transformer oil is found, change section 3.5 item K as follows: “If PCB is found in 
any transformer tests, transformers and oil of those transformers testing positive for PCB shall be 
turned over to the national Guard for disposal. Contractor shall dispose of all other transformers 
in a lawful manner”. 

SECTION 26 0533 RACEWAYS -  
2. Change section 2.1 from: 

“Provide products of a quality manufacturer located within the continental North American 
market.” 
To: 
“Provide products of a quality manufacturer who manufactures the raceway within the continental 
United States market.” 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
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SECTION 26 0519 – WIRES AND CABLES UNDER 600V 
3. Change section 2.1 from: 

“Provide products of Southwire, Houston Wire, Rome Cable, or similar manufacturer located 
within the continental North American market.”   
To: 
“Provide products of Southwire, Houston Wire, Rome Cable, or similar manufacturer who 
manufacturers who manufacturers wires and cables within the continental United States market.” 

 
SECTION 26 0513 – WIRES AND CABLES OVER 600V. 
4. Add requirement in section 3.1 for all splices and terminations to be  “Only individuals with 

medium voltage training/experience shall perform the splicing and terminations of the 
medium voltage cable. Only individuals with overhead line experience shall provide and 
install structures, structure grounding, crossarms, guys, and cutouts. A minimum of 3 
years field experience and/or combined factory training or safety training certificates and 1 
year experience is required. Provide a minimum of 3 references if requested by the 
Engineer. Overhead lineman Experience and references is not required for demolition of 
poles and wires that have no power on them, but basic safety knowledge and experience 
of the electrical industry is required for demolition. ”.   

5. Emerson is not the only approved testing company.  Other equal credible independent testing 
companies may be submitted for approval prior to bid. 

 
SECTION 26 1219 – PAD MOUNT LIQUID FILLED TRANSFORMERS. 

6. Modify section 2.2 item E to say, “Three phase transformers shall have a delta primary. Provide 
wye and/or delta secondary as indicated on the drawings.  The single phase transformers are 
not required to be a delta primary configuration.  The single phase transformers are to be a 
two bushing, tap loop feed primary with the second tap to use a lightning arrester. Voltage 
shall be 7200 volt phase to neutral” 

 
 
DRAWINGS 
 
SHEET EP102.2 DETAIL 6 
7. Add an external building disconnect so that it matches what is shown on EX201A.2 and detail 3 on 

sheet EX305.2. 
 
SHEET EX201A.1 
8. Change feeder 100XA to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
9. Change feeder 100XC to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
10.  Change feeder 300XC to have (1) #4/0 copper THWN Neutral. 
 
SHEET ES201F.2 
11.  Change note 4 to say “Run (1) 1.25” CONDUIT AND …….”. 
 
SHEET ES201F.a3 
12.  ADD “(2) 5”C, (1) 1”C. “ CALL OUTS FROM THE NEW MANHOLE TO THE NORTH EAST OF THE 

ADMIN. BUILDING TO THE EXISTING PULL BOX ON THE SOUTH EAST CORNER, AND FROM 
THAT EXISTING PULL BOX TO SG402. 

 
SHEET EX201A.2 
13.  Change feeder 100XA to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
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14.  Change feeder 100XC to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
15.  Change feeder 300XC to have (1) #4/0 copper THWN Neutral. 
 
SHEET EX201A.3 
16.  Change feeder 100XA to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
17.  Change feeder 100XC to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
18.  Change feeder 300XC to have (1) #4/0 copper THWN Neutral. 
19.  Move the T11 transformer feeding the lights from SG308 on sheet EX201A.4 to this phase. 
 
SHEET ES101D.4 
20.  CHANGE THE NAME OF SG208 TO SG205. 
 
SHEET EX201A.4 
21.  Change feeder 100XA to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
22.  Change feeder 100XC to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
23.  Change feeder 300XC to have (1) #4/0 copper THWN Neutral. 
24.  Move the T11 transformer feeding the lights from SG308 to phase 3 to be shown sheet EX201A.3 
 
SHEET EX201B.4 
25.  Change feeder 100XA to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
26.  Change feeder 100XC to have (1) #2 copper THWN Neutral. 
27.  Change feeder 300XC to have (1) #4/0 copper THWN Neutral. 
 
 
GENERAL ITEMS 
 
28.  Change the guarantee period for the pricing of alternates to be 45 days instead of the entire contract 

period as stated in the RFP project description. 
 
29.  See attached sheet for spoils dump site.  This site is a suggested dump site, however, the contractor 

may also take spoils off the base and dispose of in a legal manner if desired.  Please note that this is 
only for rock and dirt dumping.  All debris, asphalt and concrete shall be removed and dumped offsite 
at another location as determined by the contractor and at the contractor’s cost. 

 
30.  Note that the selective coordination study will be done by Ken Garner Engineering.  The contractor 

just needs to submit the equipment selected to KGE for final calculations, and the contractor shall hire 
an independent testing company to set the relays according to the KGE study. 

 
31.  Davis Bacon wage determination shall be applied.  See the following link for more information. 

http://www.gpo.gov/davisbacon/ut.html. Note that some positions may be listed in the heavy 
construction portion, in addition to commercial construction. Some work is located in Salt Lake 
County, and some in Utah County, use the worst case County wage rate or track all work according 
to County. 

 
32.  See attached scans of sheets CE101D.1 and ES101 for known rock excavation locations.  Additional 

rock excavation will be done as a change order.   
 
33.  Contractor is expected to provide utility locating, “Blue Stakes”, in addition to that provided by the 

Utah National Guard. 
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34.  The state of Utah will perform any asbestos abatement required. Notify Engineer of any suspect 

materials as soon as possible prior to performing any work. 
 
35.  Please note that ALL products must be made and manufacturered within the United States of 

America. Submittals shall include the manufacturered location for approval and review. 
 
QUESTIONS 
 
The following questions in italics were submitted in writing by the bidding contractors. Please 
note the answers following each question. 
 
36.  Spec section 26 05 00, paragraph 3.6 (A) says all outages have to be on the weekends between 1-5 

AM. I did not get the impression at the site walk that we had to do this work during these hours. 
Please clarify.  

a. Outages to various buildings may vary according to the National Guard’s use of the facility. 
Campus Wide outages should be completed before and/or after hours, weekday nights 
between 8 PM and 6 AM, or weekends on approved hours only. Some weekends may be filled 
with activities and unavailable, military uses the base for many events through the year. If 
there are individual buildings or small groups of buildings that require outages, those can be 
scheduled during daytime hours with written approval from the Guard. If the contractor 
provides small generator power and the outage will be nothing more than a bump in power for 
a couple of minutes, then scheduling of individual buildings will be extremely easy. Generator 
power is not required, but can be used at the contractor’s option. It is recommended that no 
outage last beyond 8 hour duration. Contractor shall submit a workplan, provide prep work, 
staffing, and all required materials on site prior to outage. 

 
37.  Reference Building 6150 (Phase 2). The single line indicates a new 400 amp disconnect between the 

transformer and the existing panels. However the building detail 6 on EP102.2 does not show that. 
Please clarify. 

b.  Please note the change to sheet EP102.2 mentioned above in the written addenda. 
 
38.  The general notes state that the secondary conduits need to be concrete encased. Do they also need 

rebar and the 4/0 bare ground that detail 11 on EX304.1 shows?  
c. Rebar on secondary conduits will generally not be required. The exceptions would be where 

crossing streets, driveways, and parking lots rebar will be required. The ground wire is NOT 
required in any case. Service ground for each building will be developed as a separate 
electrode system at each building. 

 
39.  The pole details do not show 15 Kv terminations where the cable goes from one of the switches to 

some of the poles. Can you clarify this and provide a spec for those terminations? Also, is the cable 
going up the poles #2 aluminum?  

 
a. Where the connection up the power pole is temporary (between phases), wire may be #2 

aluminum. Where the wire is permanent, the wire shall be sized at 1/0 aluminum. 
Overhead power pole riser terminations  

i. Non Tracking protection 
ii. Erosion resistant 
iii. Weather and pollution resistant 
iv.  Low UV degradation 
v.  Moisture seal 
vi. Construction according to IEEE-48-1990 Class 1. 
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vii. ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS   
1. Raychem(TYCO) HVT-G/SG series or engineer approved equivalent.   
2. AB Chance 

 
Expulsion Dropout Fuses (Cut Outs) 

i. 100A fuses. 15kV rated 125k BIL 
ii. ABB series ‘V’ or equivalent 
iii. S&C 
iv.  Federal Pacific 
v.  Cooper 
vi. AB Chance 

 
Surge Arresters 

a. ABB POLIM-H series or equivalent 
b. S&C 
c. Federal Pacific 
d. Cooper 
e. AB Chance 

 
40.  Sheet ES101J.3 has a XFMR being fed from SG308 which does not appear on the oneline drawing 

(sheet EX201A.3). What is the callout for this transformer? Could this be the one on (EX201A.4) on 
the Phase 4 oneline? 

d. Yes that is the transformer shown on the phase 4.  Please see the changes on sheets 
EX201A.3 and EX201A.4 above to make that change 

 
41.  Spec. 26 05 39 2.3C states red dye for ductbanks to be sprinkled over the top. In the pre-bid meeting 

it was stated that the dye should be mixed in, does this remain true? 
e. Red dye must be mixed in to the concrete – as per DFCM’s comment at the pre-bid meeting. 

Delete reference in spec referring to “sprinkling”. 
 

42.  Spec. 26 13 00 1.1 B & C appear to be statements for another project, is this the case? 
a. Delete items 1.1 B and 1.1C from spec section 26 13 00. 

 
43.  Spec. 26 12 19 3.3D can the thermograph imaging of the transformer connections included in this 

section be performed by the contractor or is it intended to be performed by the separate testing and 
commissioning sub-contractor? 

a. It is desired by the National Guard to have all testing performed independent of the 
electrician. The thermograph imaging is to be performed by an independent testing 
company hired by the contractor. 

 
44.  Spec. 26 05 36 3.1E please confirm that all individual conductors of the feeders for their entire length 

in manholes shall be fire taped, and fastened individually? 
f. Yes, all individual medium voltage wires within manholes shall be individually fire taped and 

supported individually. Fire taping the three phases as one feeder will not be allowed. 
 

45.  Spec. 26 13 19 1.7B Why does the manufacturer have to have a representative located in Portland? 
g. There will be no requirement for where the reps are located for this section. We do recommend 

a local representative in the SLC area so there is someone to assist in questions of installation 
and/or commissioning, but that is not mandatory. 
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46.  Spec. 26 13 19 1.9B Says to provide SF-6 refill cylinder with regulator, valves, and hose connection 

to the fill valve of the switch. What size cylinder? Do you want the cylinder full or empty? Do you 
realize that in order to evacuate and refill the switches that it will also require pumping/vacuum 
equipment? 

a. The intent of this statement was to provide the National Guard a spare cylinder filled with 
SF-6 gas so they can maintain pressure within the SF6 switches if there was a slow leak. 
We realize the gas is expensive. The contractor shall provide as part of the base bid a 
minimum of 50 liters of SF6 gas, contained within 1 or more tanks. The contractor is not 
required to provide pumping/vacuum equipment. 

 
47.  Spec. 26 05 13 3.1A Says cable to be installed in rigid metallic conduit as shown on the drawings. 

The drawings show PVC, which is correct? 
h. The drawings and specs show both RMC and PVC – the concrete encased ductbanks are 

largely PVC, however, on bends, entry into the manholes, and risers above grade they shall be 
installed in RMC. 

 
48.  Since the drawings were furnished electronically, what is the original size of the sheets that 

correspond to the scale? 
i. 30X42 

 
49.  Does House Bill 331-2009 “Health Reform – Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts” apply to 

this project? 
a. Yes – it applies. The prime contractor will sign a contract with DFCM with this clause. 

 
50.  Spec. 26 05 19 can the testing in this section be performed by the contractor or is it intended to be 

performed by the separate testing and commissioning subcontractor? 
a. This section is for 600 volt cables, is usually the feeder to the building and/or lighting 

circuits, and only requires resistance and continuity testing. This is normally performed by 
the contractor installing the cables. No independent testing agency will be required for 
this section. (Note that medium voltage cabling specified in 26 05 13 will still require an 
independent testing agency to hi-pot) 

 
51.  Can Current Technologies, and Elitest be used for Testing & Commissioning? Or is there anyone else 

we can use in addition to Emerson? 
j. Yes. Add the following approved vendors for all independent testing required for hi-pot, relay 

setting, thermal imaging, etc: Current Technologies; Elitest 
 

52.  On drawing ES101F.2, I am having a hard time figuring out keynote 4. What size conduit and wire is 
needed to go to the building west of 5160. 

k. 1.25” conduit.  It is called out as feeder 150A on the one line.  See changes made to sheet 
ES101F.2 in addendum item above. 

 
53.  Reference drawing ES101C.1:  At the top of the page two lines are shown between the switchgear 

building/switch SG101 and manhole EX307.1 #5. Is there (2) 5” (1) 1” or (4) 5” (2) 1”? 
l. There are (4) 5” (two from the building and two to the manhole) and (2) 1”. (one from the 

building and one to the manhole)   
 
54.  Reference drawing ES101C.1:  At the top left of the page a pull box is shown between switch SG101 

and pole  P103.  Can you provide more information on the pull box (manhole) specification. 
m. Use the same typical manhole detail, reference detail 5/EX307.1 

 



July 27, 2009 
Electrical Addenda #2 
Page 7 
 
 
55.  Reference drawing ES101F.2:  Alternate #3 is shown in a box.  Can you detail the size and quantity 

of conduits you want between SG402 and manhole EX307.2 #5? 
n. We need (2) 5”c and (1) 1”.  See the changes to sheet Es101F.a3 in addendum listed above. 

 
56.  Reference drawing ES101C.4:  At the top left of the page a pull box (E) is shown, isn’t this the same 

pull  box (manhole) that is shown on EX101C1. 
o. Yes it is the same pull box (manhole) that was added on sheet ES101C.1. 

 
57.  Reference drawing EX201A.4:  At the bottom left of the page a circuit from switch SG308 goes to a 

T11 transformer.  We do not have a ES101G.4 drawing, so we cannot determine the location of the 
duct and transformer. 

p. This was actually shown on sheet ES101G.3.  See the changes in sheets EX201A.3 and 
EX201A.4 above listed in the addendum above. 

 
58.  Reference drawing ES101D.4:  At the bottom left of the page shouldn’t switch SG208 should be 

SG205?  Switch SG208 is on ES101E.4 
q. Yes that should be labeled SG205. 

 
59.  Reference drawing ES101A.4:  At the top right of the page shouldn’t the manhole detail number is 

EX307.3 #6,7 be EX307.4 #7? 
r. Yes it should be #7. 

 
60.  Can Star Building Systems be an acceptable manufacturer of the steel building? 

a. Star Building Systems can only be used if they get on the State of Utah’s approval list prior to 
shop drawing submittal. One of the major hurdles is to prove that weld inspections take place in 
the factory and that designs are by an appropriate registered Structural Engineer. Since shop 
drawing submittal and approval is urgently needed for final approved construction plans of phase 
1, Star Building Systems must submit as quickly as possible. We make no guarantee that Star 
Building systems can get approved, so contractor will take the risk if another approved vendor 
must be substituted. 

 
ADD the following approved steel building vendors: 

 
Nucor Building Systems (already on approved state list) 
Star Building Systems (subject to approval by state agency) 

 
61.  Is there a minimum width and a maximum width for the electrical trench, or is the width determined by 

the number of conduits in the duct bank? 
s. Width is determined by the number of conduits and the configuration, and the preference of the 

contractor digging the trench. For example, (6) 5 inch conduits may be stacked in a 3 wide by 
2 high configuration, or a 2 wide x 3 high as shown on various details on the plans. Obviously 
a 2 wide would require a narrower trench, but a deeper trench to maintain depth. There may 
also be OSHA safety rules that apply, depending on the depth of the trench, either trench 
boxes, solid soil conditions, or a 45 degree backslope away from the trench may be required. 

 
62.  Can you give us a trench detail or a drawing/spec for the trench under asphalt and concrete? Can 

any native material be used? 
a. Refer to details on CD103.1 for some references regarding repaving and compacted fill. Refer to 

31 23 00 Part 2.02 A through D for native material requirements. Native materials may be used 
where at least 10 feet from driveways, sidewalks, and ramps. They may be used for compacted 
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fill only if the soil material is suitable for compacting. Do not use frozen or saturated backfill. 
Native material must be free of rock, debris, and organics.  

 
63.  Will the Guard supply all locks for all the gear, transformers, vaults, etc.? 
 a. Contractor shall provide a $1500 allowance in the base bid to purchase padlocks and 

keys. The National Guard will provide specifications and quantity desired. 
 
64.  Reference Spec Section 26 0536 Part 3.1F:  Do you want the bell ends to be the OZ Gedney 

Type TNS-500 for the 5”? 
 a. YES, this is an acceptable product. Other manufacturers will be accepted. 
 
65.  Reference Spec Section 26 0539 Part 3.1I:  How far should the GRC conduit extend at manholes, 

switches and transformers? 
a. GRC shall extend for 10 feet out from manholes. For switches and transformers,  rigid 

may stop at the straight section of conduit and extend no further than a foot or two from 
the edge of the pad. 

 
Attachments <<Camp Williams Geo report, Power upgrade spoils location, Rock Excavation>> 
 

















































































Spoil Dump Location

Project Site

Dump location (KD Range) is for soil and rock only. 

It is approximately 10 miles from Redwood Rd via a graded gravel road. 

All asphalt and or concrete must be disposed of off the installation. 








